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Contact Names, Addresses

Date of Signing/
Recognition

Scope of Recognition

Organismo Argentino de Acreditacion

(OAA),
ARGENTINA

Ing Beatriz L Garcia

Argentine Accreditation Body

Organismo Argentino de Acreditacion

(OAA)

Av. Julio A. Roca 651-5° Piso,

Sectores 8y 9.

(C1067ABB)

Buenos Aires

ARGENTINA

Tel: 54 11 4349 3962/3/4

Fax: 54 11 4349 3962

E-mail: oaa@mecon.gov.ar
bgarci @mecon.gov.ar

Website: www.0aa.org.ar

ILAC
11 August 2005

Testing & Calibration

National Association of Testing
Authorities (NATA),
AUSTRALIA

NATA

WORLD RECOGNISED
ACCREDITATION

Ms Regina Robertson

NATA

PO Box 7507

Silverwater NSW 2128

7 Leeds Street

Rhodes NSW 2138

AUSTRALIA

Tel: +61 2 736 8222

Fax: +61 2 743 5311

E-mail: corpcomm@nata.asn.au
Regina.Robertson@nata.asn.au

Website: www.nata.asn.au

Bi-latera
29 January 1996

APLAC
19 November 1997

ILAC
2 November 2000

Testing & Calibration

Testing & Calibration

Testing & Calibration

BMWA, Bundesministerium fur
Wirtschaft und Arbeit

Austrian Accreditation Body
AUSTRIA

WA

L= B R TR L ET= T
WIETRC AT sl & RRET

Dipl. Ing Guenter P. Friers

Director

Bundesministerium fur Wirtschaft und
Arbeit

Federal Ministry of Economic and Labour
Stubenring 1

A-1011 WIEN,

AUSTRIA

Tel: +43 1 71100 8248

Fax: +43 1 71100 8399

E-mail: guenter.friers@bmwa.gv.at
Website: www.bmwa.gv.at

EA
27 March 2000

ILAC
22 September 2002

Testing & Calibration

Testing & Calibration
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Belgian Accreditation Structure Mrs Nicole Meur e-Vanlaethem EA
(BELAC), BELGIUM FPS Economy 27 March 2000 Testing & Calibration
BELAC
WTC Il —5" floor
30 Boulevard Simon Bolivar ILAC
B-1000 Brussels 1 August 2006 Testing & Calibration
BELGIUM
Tel : +322 2775434
Fax : +32 2 277 5441
Email : belac@economie.fgov.be
Website : www.BELAC.fgov.be
Coordena  Geral de Credenciamento | Mr Marcos Aur lio Limade Oliveira ILAC

General Coordination for Accreditation
(CGCRE/INMETRO)

N

Coordena  Geral de Credenciamento
General Coordination for Accreditation
Rua Santa Alexandrina,

416/ 9° andar - Rio Comprido

Rio de Janeiro 20.261-232

BRAZIL

Tel: +55 21 2563 2838

Fax: +55 21 2563 2836

E-mail: cgcre@inmetro.gov.br
Website: www.inmetro.gov.br

2 November 2000

Testing & Calibration

Canadian Association for Laboratory Mr Charlie Brimley APLAC
Accreditation (CALA), Chief Executive Officer 16 November 2005 Testing
CANADA Canadian Association for Laboratory
Accreditation (CALA) ILAC
49 b‘ Suite 310, 1565 Carling Avenue 17 November 2005 Testing
» " CALA Ottawa, Ontario K1Z 8R1
Yaat e CANADA
Accredltation No. Tel: + 1613 233 5300
Fax: + 1 613 233 5501
E-mail: cbrimley@cala.ca
Website: www.caeal.ca
Standards Council of Canada (SCC), Mr David Dulmage APLAC
CANADA Manager, Laboratory Accreditation 26 October 2000 Testing & Calibration
Standards Council of Canada
270 Albert Street, Suite 200 ILAC

®

Ottawa, Ontario K1P 6N7

CANADA

Tel: +1 613 238 3222

Fax: +1 613 569 7808

E-mail: ddulmage@scc.ca
info@scc.ca

Website: www.scc.ca

2 November 2000

Testing & Calibration
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China National Accreditation Service Mr Xiao Jianhua APLAC
for Conformity Assessment (CNAS), Chief Executive 3 December 1999 Testing & Calibration
CHINA China National Accreditation Servicefor | 6 December 2007 Medica (1SO 15189)
Conformity Assessment (CNAS)
8 Nan Hua Shi Dgjie ILAC
Chongwen District 2 November 2000 Testing & Calibration
Beijing 100062
CHINA

Tel: +86 10 6710 5333
Fax: +86 10 6710 5089
E-mail: cailm@cnas.org.cn
info@cnas.org.cn
Website: www.cnas.org.cn

Ente Costarricense de Acreditation Ms Maritza Madriz Picado ILAC
(ECA), COSTA RICA Manager 16 January 2007 Testing
Ente Costarricense De Acreditacion
o North Sabana, Building Torre La Sabana
4 150 meters north
L ¥ E l: ﬂ. San Jose
S 4 COSTA RICA
Tel: + 506 290 7102

Fax : + 506 290 7125
E-mail : gerencia@eca.or.cr
Website : www.eca.or.cr

National Accreditation Body of Ms Maria Miranda Vaquero ILAC
Republica de Cuba, (ONARC), National Accreditation Body of 17 September 2005 Testing & Calibration
CUBA Republica de Cuba, (ONARC)
Calle E No. 261, e/11y 13, Vedado
gL oitae, Ciudad de la Habana
r ¥ CUBA
: é\ Tel: + 537 830 0832, 0825
+ ) Fax: + 537 836 8048
o d \ . e
B, o E-mail: acre@ceniai.inf.cu

Website : www.onarc.cubaindustria.cu

Czech Accreditation Ingtitute, 0.p.s, Mr Jiri Ruzicka EA
(CAD, Czech Accreditation Institute 27 March 2000 Testing & Calibration
CZECH REPUBLIC Opletalova 41, 110 00 Praha 1

Nove Mesto ILAC

CZECH REPUBLIC 2 November 2000 Testing & Calibration

Tel: +420 2 2100 4501
Fax: +420 2 2100 4408

- E-mail: ruzicka@cai.cz , mail @cai.cz
MARODMI AKREDITACMI ORGAN Website: www.cai.cz
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Danish Accreditation (DANAK), Mr Vagn Andersen EA

DENMARK Danish Accreditation 27 March 2000 Testing & Calibration
Dyregaardsvej 5B
DK-2740 Skovlunde ILAC

si? DANAK

DENMARK

Tel: +45 77 33 9536

Fax: +45 77 33 9501

E-mail: va@danak.dk
danak@danak.dk

Website: www.danak.dk

2 November 2000

Testing & Calibration

National Laboratories Accreditation
Bureau (NLAB),
EGYPT

Prof Dr Adel B Shehata

Chief Executive

National Laboratories Accreditation
Bureau

Egyptian Accreditation Council (EGAC)
Kornish E1 Nile — Maadi

Borg Riad E1 — Maadi(1)

Cairo

EGYPT

Tel:202 527 5224

Fax:202 527 5226

Email : egac2000@idsc.net.eg
Website: www.egac.gov.eg

ILAC
9 May 2005

Testing & Calibration

Estonian Accreditation Centre (EAK),
ESTONIA

Viktor Krutob

Estonian Accreditation Centre
Kiriku 2

10130 Tdlinn

ESTONIA

Tel: +372 6 021 801

Fax : +372 6 021 806

Email : viktor @eak.ee
Website : www.eak.ee

EA
12 March 2004

Testing & Calibration

Finnish Accreditation Service (FINAS),
FINLAND

o
FINAS

Finnish Accreditation Service

Dr Leena Tikkanen

Director

Finnish Accreditation Service
P.O.Box 9

(Tekniikantie 1)

FI-02151 ESPOO

FINLAND

Tel: +358 10 6054 000

Fax : +358 10 6054 399
E-mail: leena.tikkanen@finas.fi
Website: www.finasfi

EA
27 March 2000

ILAC
2 November 2000

Testing & Calibration

Testing & Calibration
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Comité Francais d’ Accréditation Mr Daniel Pierre EA

(COFRAC), FRANCE General Director 27 March 2000 Testing & Calibration
Comite Francais d' Accreditation
37, ruede Lyon ILAC

75012 Paris,

FRANCE

Tel: +33 1 4468 8244

Fax: +33 1 4468 8221

E-mail: Daniel.pierre@cofrac.fr
Website: www.cofrac.fr

2 November 2000

Testing & Calibration

German Accreditation Body Chemistry | German Accreditation Body Chemistry EA
GERMANY c/o Bundesanstalt f r Materialforschung 27 March 2000 Testing
Und-pr fung
Unter den Eichen 87 ILAC
DE-12205 Berlin 2 November 2000 Testing
DACH &
Tel: +49 69 663 7190
Fax: +49 69 663 71920
E-mail: dach@dach-gmbh.de
Website: www.dach-gmbh.de/
German Accreditation System for German Accreditation System for Testing | EA
Testing c/o Bundesanstalt f r Materialforschung 27 March 2000 Testing
GERMANY Und-pr fung
Unter den Eichen 87 ILAC
DE-12205 Berlin 2 November 2000 Testing
GERMANY
Tel: +49 30 6705 9110
Fax: +49 30 6705 9115
E-mail: zentrale@dap.de
Website: www.dap.de
German Accreditation Body German Accreditation Body Technology | EA
Technology in Tr gergemeinschaft f r | in Tr gergemeinschaft f r Akkreditierung | 27 March 2000 Testing
Akkreditierung German Association for | German Association for Accreditation
Accreditation GmbH GmbH (DATech in TGA GmbH) ILAC
GERMANY c/o Bundesanstalt f r Materialforschung | 2 November 2000 Testing

« L N¢alh

Und-pr fung

Unter den Eichen 87
DE-12205 Berlin
GERMANY

Tel: +49 69 610 94 351
Fax: +49 69 610 94 355
E-mail: datech@datech.de
Website: www.datech.de
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Deutscher Kalibrierdienst (DKD), Deutscher Kalibrierdienst (DKD)- EA

GERMANY c/o Bundesanstalt f r Materialforschung | 27 March 2000 Cdlibration
Und-pr fung
Unter den Eichen 87 ILAC
DE-12205 Berlin 2 November 2000 Calibration
GERMANY

Tel: +49 531 592 1901
Fax: +49 531 592 1905
Email: info@dkd.eu
Website: www.dkd.eu

Hellenic Accreditation System S.A.
(ESYD)
GREECE

Evangel os Vardakas

Hellenic Accreditation System S.A
7 Thisseos Str.

17676 Kallithea

GR- Athens

GREECE

Tel: +30 210 7204 502

Fax: +30 210 7204 501

Email: ceo@esyd.gr, esyd@esyd.gr
Website : www.esyd.gr

EA
12 March 2004

ILAC
22 May 2004

Testing & Calibration

Testing & Calibration

Oficina Guatemalteca de Acreditacion
(OGA)
GUATEMALA

e
0

o

Mr Alexander Pineda

Oficina Guatemalteca de Acreditacion
Sistema Nacional de la Calidad
Ministerio de Economia
Calzada Atanasio Tzul

27-32, Zona 12

Guatemala City

GUATEMALA

Tel : 502 2476 6784

Fax : 502 2476 6777

Email : info-oga@mineco.gob.gt
Website : www.oga.org.gt

ILAC
26 June 2008

Testing

Hong Kong Accreditation Service
(HKAYS),
HONG KONG,CHINA

Bl =
HS

H KLAS

Mr Terence S S Chan

Executive Administrator,

Hong Kong Accreditation Service

36th Floor, Immigration Tower

7 Gloucester Road, Wan Chai

HONG KONG, CHINA

Tel: +852 2829 4819

Fax: +852 2824 1302

E-mail: sschan@itc.gov.hk
hkas@itc.gov.hk

Website: www.itc.gov.hk/hkas

Bi-latera
29 January 1996

APLAC
19 November 1997
18 April 2007

ILAC
2 November 2000

Testing & Calibration

Testing & Calibration
Medical (1SO 15189)

Testing & Calibration
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National Accreditation Board for Dr B Hari Gopal APLAC
Testing & Calibration Laboratories Director, NABL 26 October 2000 Testing & Calibration
(NABL), National Accreditation Board for Testing
INDIA and Calibration Laboratories ILAC
3 Floor, NISCAIR Building 2 November 2000 Testing & Calibration
& -“°“‘;;\ 14, Satsang Vihar Marg
.fgr;' "‘, New Mehrauli Road
b=l E New Delhi 110 067
RS mﬂ / INDIA
7 j _ Tel: 91 11 2652 6890
- Fax: 9111 2652 9716
NABL

E-mail director@nabl-india.org,
bghari@nic.in
Website : www.nabl-india.org

Komite Akreditasi Nasional (KAN), Dr Sunarya APLAC
INDONESIA Principle Secretary 22 May 2001 Testing
National Accreditation Body of Indonesia | 13 November 2003 Calibration
(KAN)
v Manggala Wanabakti Bld. ILAC
MN Block 1V 4™ Floor 20 June 2001 Testing
. Jl. Jend Gatot Subroto, Senayan 30 December 2003 Cdlibration
Jakarta 10270
INDONESIA
Tel: +62 21 574 7042/3
Fax: +62 21 579 02948
E-mail: laboratorium@bsn.or.id
Website: www.bsn.or.id
Irish National Accreditation Board Ms Adrienne Duff EA
(INAB), IRELAND Irish National Accreditation Board 27 March 2000 Testing & Calibration
Wilton Park House
Wilton Place ILAC
(W 15017025 150 17025 Dublin 2, 2 November 2000 Testing & Calibration
NA AB IRELAND

Acnlmll[u ACCREDITED

CALIBRATION TESTING

OETAILED I Se0pe ne n0.000C  OEVALLED IN SCope pe NO.000%

Tel: +353 1 607 3003
Fax: +353 1 607 3109
E-mail: inab@inab.ie
Website: www.inab.ie

Israel Laboratory Accreditation
Authority (ISRAC), ISRAEL

)‘./

'ﬂ- 'l mierng
NITAAN N3N0

Eytan Sharon

Deputy General Manager

Israel Laboratory Accreditation Authority
General Director

P.O. Box 89, LOD 70150

ISRAEL

Tel: 972 39702 727

Fax: 972 39702 413

Email: israc@israc.gov.il

Website: www.israc.gov.il

ILAC
3 November 2001

Testing & Calibration




SAC MRA-SINGLAS, 25 Aug 09

Page 8 of 18

SAC MUTUAL RECOGNITION ARRANGEMENTS (MRA) PARTNERS
FOR TESTING AND CALIBRATION AND MEDICAL TESTING (1SO 15189)

Organisation, Country, and Contact Names, Addresses Date of Signing/ Scope of Recognition
LogogM arks Recognition
Sistema Italiano Di Accreditamento Filippo Trifiletti EA
(ACCREDIA) ACCREDIA 27 March 2000 Testing
ITALY Via Saccardo, 9
17-20134 Milano ILAC
ITALY 2 November 2000 Testing
ik Tel: + 39 022 100 961
CC 2 DI Fax: + 39 022 100 9637
SISTEMA ITALIANG DI ACCREDITAMENTO E'ma| |: info@aCCI’edi a.|t
MRA was signed by SINAL. With
effect from 15 July 2009, ACCREDIA
isthe formal legal status as the new
Italian Accreditation Body replacing
SINAL and SINCERT.
Consorzio Pubblico per Mr Roberto Perissi EA
L’ Accreditamento (COPA) Servizio di Taraturain ltalia 27 March 2000 Cadlibration
ITALY President of COPA
COPA SCrl ILAC
c . Strada delle Cacce, 91 9 April 2003 Calibration
ONsorzio .
Pubblico per 1-10135 Torino
I'Accreditamento ITALY
Tel: +39 011 3919 729
Fax: +39 011 3919 372
E-mail: r.perissi @copascrl .it
Transfer of EA membership fromSIT | Website: www .sit-italia.it
to COPA, EA resolution (27& 28 may
2009)
Japan Accreditation Board for Mr Shinichi Iguchi APLAC
Conformity Assessment (JAB), Executive Director 23 October 1998 Testing
JAPAN The Japan Accreditation Board for 2 May 2003 Cadlibration
Conformity Assessment (JAB) 18 April 2007 Medica (1SO 15189)
Gotanda AN Building, 3F
" 1-22-1 Higashigotanda ILAC
—— N —— Shinagawa-ku 2 November 2000 Testing
_ Tokyo 141-0022 28 July 2003 Calibration
JAPAN
Tel: +81 3 3442 1210
JAB Fax: +81 3 5475 2780
Lab Accreditation E-mail: Shinichi.lguchi @jab.or.jp
siguchi@jab.or.jp
Website: www.jab.or.jp
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International Accreditation Japan Dr Katuo Seta APLAC
(IAJapan), Chief Executive
JAPAN International Accreditation Japan JCSS
(IAJapan) 3 December 1999 Cadlibration
/‘\ NITE 2-49-10, Nishihara, Shibuya-ku
IAJa; Tokyo 151-0066 INLA
@ '@ JAPAN 23 October 1998 Testing
Tel: +81 3 3481 1948
Fax: +81 3 3481 1937 ASNITE
E-mail: igjapan@nite.go.jp 1 April 2002 Testing
Website : 1 April 2002 Cadlibration
www.igjapan.nite.go.jp/iajapan/en
/index.html
ILAC

2 November 2000

Testing & Calibration

Voluntary EMC Laboratory Mr. Kunihiro Osabe APLAC
Accreditation Center Inc. (VLAC), Manager of Accreditation Affairs 13 November 2003 Testing
JAPAN Department
Voluntary EMC Laboratory Accreditation | ILAC
Center Inc (VLAC) 16 January 2007 Testing
7F NOA Building
2-3-5, Azabudai, Minato-ku
Tokyo 1060041
Lab Accreditation JAPAN
Tel: +81 3 3568 2152
Fax: +81 3 3568 2153
E-mail: osabe@vlac.co.jp
kawashima@vlac.co.jp
Website: www.vlac.co.jp
Korea Laboratory Accreditation Mr Gum-Ho Choe APLAC
Scheme (KOLAYS), Quality Manager 23 October 1998 Testing
KOREA Korea Laboratory Accreditation Scheme | 2 May 2001 Calibration
(KOLAYS)
2 Chungang-dong, ILAC
Kyonggi-Do, 2 November 2000 Testing
Kwacheon-City 427010 20 June 2001 Cadlibration

REPUBLIC OF KOREA

Tel: +82 2 507 7226

Fax: +82 2 507 6875

E-mail: kolas@kats.go.kr
Website: www.kolas.kats.go.kr
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Latvian National Accreditation Bureau
(LATAK), LATVIA

Edmunds Belskis

Director

Latvian National Accreditation Bureau
157, Kr. Valdemara Street

LV-1013 RIGA

Latvia

Tel: +371 67 37 3051

Fax: +371 67 36 2990

E-mail: latak @l atak.gov.lv

Website: www.latak.gov.lv

EA
15 October 2002

Testing & Calibration

Lithuanian Nationa Accreditation
Bureau (LA), LITHUANIA

Irena Mikelioniene

Lithuanian National Accreditation Bureau
Algirdo str. 31

2006 Vilnius

Lithuania

Tel: +3705213 6138

Fax: +3705 213 6153

E-mail: info@nab.lt

Website: www.nab.lt

EA
15 October 2001

Testing & Calibration

Department of Standards Malaysia
(DSM),
MALAYSIA

Mdm Falidah Baharin

Director General

Department of Standards Malaysia
Ministry of Science, Technology and
Innovation of Malaysia

Department of Standards Malaysia
Century Square, Level 1 & 2

Block 2300, Jalan Usahawan

63000 Cyberjaya

Malaysia

Tel: +603 8318 2211

Fax: +603 8318 2244

E-mail:
fadilah@standardsmalaysia.gov.my
info@ standardsmalaysia.gov.my
Website: www.standardsmalaysia.gov.my

APLAC

14 November 2002
13 November 2003
18 April 2007

ILAC
16 January 2003
19 November 2003

Testing
Cadlibration
Medica (1SO 15189)

Testing
Calibration

National Accreditation Board
(NAB-MALTA)
MALTA

Claudio Boffa

National Accreditation Board (NAB-
Malta)

Second Floor, Evans Building
Merchants Street,
ValletaVLT1179

Malta

MALTA

Tel : + 356 21 255548

Fax: + 356 21 242406

E-mail : info@nabmalta.org.mt
claudio.boffa@nabmalta.org.mt
Website: www.nabmalta.org.mt

EA
2 April 2008

Testing
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Entidad Mexicana de Acreditacion a.c. | Ing Maribel Lopez APLAC
(ema), Executive Director 16 November 2005 Testing & Calibration
MEXICO Entidad Mexicana de Acreditacion a.c 18 April 2007 Medica (1SO 15189)
ema
Manuel Maria Contreras 133, 2 piso ILAC
Caol. Cuauhtémoc D.F. 06597 MEXICO 17 November 2005 Testing & Calibration
Tel: +52 55 9148 4366 / 4300 (switch)
Fax: +52 55 5591 0529
E-mail: maribel @ema.org.mx
gerencial ab@ema.org.mx
Website: www.ema.org.mx
Raad voor Accreditatie (RVA,) Mr Jan van der Poel EA
(Dutch Accreditation Council), Raad voor Accreditatie 27 March 2000 Testing & Calibration
NETHERLANDS Postbus 2768
NL-3500 GT Utrecht ILAC
Street addr: 2 November 2000 Testing & Calibration
Mariaplaats 21 D
3511 LK Utrecht
NETHERLANDS

Tel: +31 30 239 4502

Fax: +31 30 239 4539

E-mail: jan.vander.poel @rva.nl
postmaster @rva.nl

Website: www.rva.nl

International Accreditation New
Zeadland (IANZ), NEW ZEALAND

Dr Llewellyn Richards

Chief Executive

International Accreditation New Zealand

(IAN2Z)

Level 1, 626 Great South Road,

Greenlane, (Private Bag 28908 Remuera)

Auckland 1136

NEW ZEALAND

Tel: +64 9 525 6655

Fax: +64 9 525 2266

E-mail: Irichards@ianz.govt.nz,
bashcroft@ianz.govt.nz

Website: www.ianz.govt.nz

Bi-latera
29 January 1996

APLAC
19 November 1997
18 April 2007

ILAC
2 November 2000

Testing & Calibration

Testing & Calibration
Medical (1SO 15189)

Testing & Calibration
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Norsk Akkreditering (NA), Mr Torleif Hauge EA

NORWAY Director General 27 March 2000 Testing & Calibration
Norsk Akkreditering
Fetveien 99 ILAC
N-2007 Kjeller, 2 November 2000 Testing & Calibration
NORWAY

Tel: +47 6484 86 17

Fax: +47 64 84 86 01

E-mail: tmh@akkreditert.no
gro@akkreditert.no

Website: www.akkreditert.no

Pakistan National Accreditation
Council (PNAC), PAKISTAN

Mr Shaukat Hussain

Director General

Pakistan National Accreditation Council

(PNAC)

Ministry of Science & Technology

4™ Floor, Evacuee Trust Complex

Sector F-5/1

|slamabad

PAKISTAN

Tel : + 92 51 9206944

Fax : + 92 52 9209510

Email : shaukat@pnac.org.pk
azhar@pnac.org.pk

Website: www.pnac.org.pk

ILAC
21 May 2009

Testing & Calibration

Bureau of Product Standards
Laboratory Accreditation Scheme
(BPSLAYS),

PHILIPPINES

Mrs Cirila S Botor

Officer-in-Charge

Philippines Accreditation Office

3rd Floor, Trade & Industry Building

361 Sen. Gil Puyat Avenue

Makati City 1200

PHILIPPINES

Tel: +63 2 751 3127

Fax: +63 2 751 3262

E-mail: cirilabotor@dti.gov.ph
pao@diti.gov.ph

Website: www.dti.gov.ph

APLAC
16 November 2005

ILAC
17 November 2005

Testing & Calibration

Testing & Calibration

Polish Centre for Accreditation, (PCA)
POLAND

Mr Eugeniusz W Roguski
Polish Centre for Accreditation
ul. Szczotkarska 42

01-382 Warszawa

POLAND

Tel: + 48 22 355 7000

Fax: + 4822 3557018

Email: sekretariat@pca.gov.pl
Website: www.pca.gov.pl

EA
23 September 2004

ILAC
19 January 2005

Testing & Calibration

Testing & Calibration
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Instituto Portugués de Acreditagéo, Mr Leopoldo Cortez EA
(IPAC) Director 4 April 2006 Testing & Calibration
PORTUGAL Instituto Portugués de Acreditagco
Rua Anténio Gido, 2, 5° ILAC
2829-513 Caparica 10 May 2006 Testing & Calibration
PORTUGAL
Tel: +351 21 294 8201
Fax: +351 21 294 8202
E-mail: acredita@ipac.pt
Website: www.ipac.pt
Romanian Association for Ms Cristian Dorin Nichita EA
Accreditation (RENAR) General Director 14 October 2005 Testing
ROMANIA Romanian Accreditation Association 18, | 28 May 2009 Calibration
Plugarilor Street
Sector 4, 040443Bucharest, ILAC
ROMANIA 22 May 2004 Testing
Tel: +40 21 402 0471 28 May 2009 Calibration
Fax: +40 21 402 0489
E-mail: renar@renar.ro
Website: www.renar.ro
Association of Analytical Centers Mr lvan Boldyrev ILAC
“Analitica” (AAC “Analitica’), Executive Director/ Head of 21 May 2009 Testing
RUSSIA FEDERATION Accreditation Body
Association of Analytical Centers
“Analitica” (AAC “Analitica’)
1320, 1 Leninsky pr., 119049 Moscow
Post Addr :
9 Leninsky pr., 119991 Moscow
RUSSIA FEDERATION
Tel : + 7495 959 9343
Fax : + 7495 959 9333
E-mail : eroshina@analitica.org.ru
info@analitica.org.ru
Website: www.analitica.org.ru
Singapore Accreditation Council Ms Chang Kwei Fern Bi-lateral
(SAC), SINGAPORE Director 29 January 1996 Testing & Calibration
Singapore Accreditation Council
SPRING Singapore APLAC
2 Bukit Merah Central 19 November 1997 Testing & Calibration
Singapore 159835 18 April 2007 Medica (1SO 15189)
SINGAPORE
Tel: +65 6279 1847 EA
Fax: +65 6272 1937 20 March 2000 Testing & Calibration
E-mail: chang_kwei_fern@spring.gov.sg
Website: www.sac-accreditation.gov.sg ILAC

2 November 2000

Testing & Calibration
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Slovak National Accreditation Service | Dipl. Ing. Jozef Obernauer EA
(SNAYS), P.O. Box 74, Karloveska 63 21 March 2001 Testing & Calibration
SLOVAKIA SK-840 00 Bratislava 4
SLOVAKIA ILAC
Tel: +421 2 654 12 963 11 June 2001 Testing & Calibration
Fax: +421 2 654 21 365
E-mail: obernauer @snas.gov.sk
snas@snas.gov.sk
Website: www.snas.sk
Slovenian Accreditation (SA) Dr Bostjan Godec EA
SLOVENIA Director 17 October 2003 Testing & Calibration
Accreditation Department
Smartinska 152 ILAC
1000 Ljubljana 28 November 2003 Testing & Calibration
SLOVENIA
Tel: +386 1 547 3250
Fax: + 386 1 547 3272
E-mail: bostjan.godec@gov.si
Website: www.sa.gov.s
South African National Accreditation Mr Ron Josias ILAC
System (SANAYS), Acting CEO 2 November 2000 Testing & Calibration

SOUTH AFRICA

77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, Pretoria,

0002

Postal Addr: Private Bag X23, Sunnyside,

0132,

SOUTH AFRICA

Tel: +27 12 394 3764

Fax: +27 12 394 4762

E-mail: ronj@sanas.co.za
yolandav@sanas.co.za
office@sanas.co.za

Website: www.sanas.co.za

Entidad Nacional de Acreditacion
(ENAC),
SPAIN

Mrs Beatriz Rivera

Managing Director

Entidad Nacional de Acreditacion
Serrano, 240 3" Floor

E 28016 Madrid

SPAIN

Tel: +34 91 457 3289

Fax: +34 91 458 6280

E-mail: brivera@enac.es, enac@enac.es
Website: www.enac.es

EA
27 March 2000

ILAC
2 November 2000

Testing & Calibration

Testing & Calibration
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Swedish Board for Accreditation and Ms Merih Malmqvist EA
Conformity Assessment (SWEDAC), Swedish Board for Accreditation and 27 March 2000 Testing & Calibration
SWEDEN Conformity Assessment (SWEDAC)
Box 878, SE-50115 Boras ILAC

SWEDEN

Street Address:

Osterlanggatan 5, Boras

Tel: +46 33 17 7733

Fax: +46 33 10 1392

E-mail: merih.malmqvist@swedac.se
Website: www.swedac.se

2 November 2000

Testing & Calibration

Swiss Accreditation Services (SAS),
SWITZERLAND

Mr Hanspeter Ischi

State Secretariat for Ecomonic Affairs
SECO

Head of Swiss Accreditation Service
(SAS)

Lindenweg 50

CH-3003 Bern Wabern
SWITZERLAND

Tel: +41 313233511

Fax: +41 31 32 33510

E-mail: hanspeter.ischi @sas.ch
Website: www.sas.ch

EA
27 March 2000

ILAC
2 November 2000

Testing & Calibration

Testing & Calibration

Taiwan Accreditation Foundation, TAF
CHINESE TAIPEI

Mr Nigel Jou

Taiwan Accreditation Foundation
188, Gong-Dao 5 Road Section 3
Hsin Chu 30069, Taiwan
CHINESE TAIPEI

Tel: +886 3572 3316

Fax: +886 3 572 6308

E-mail: nigel_jou@taftw.org.tw
Website: www.taftw.org.tw

APLAC
19 November 1997
18 April 2007

ILAC
2 November 2000

Testing & Calibration
Medical (1SO 15189)

Testing & Calibration

The Bureau of Laboratory Quality
Standards, Department of Medical
Sciences (BLQS-DMSc)
THAILAND

Mrs Amorn Wongrakpanich
Director

Department of Medical Sciences
Ministry of Public Hedlth,
Thailand (BLQA-DM Sc)

88/7 Tiwanonth Road
Nonthaburi 11000

THAILAND

Tel: +662 951 1455

Fax: +662 951 1270

Email: amorn@dmsc.moph.go.th
Website: www.dmsc.moph.go.th

APLAC
14 November 2002
18 April 2007

ILAC
4 April 2003

Testing
Medical (1SO 15189)

Testing
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Bureau of Laboratory Accreditation,
Department of Science Service
(BLA-DSS),

THAILAND

Mr Kasem Piritburana
Director

Bureau of Laboratory Accreditation
Department of Science Service
Ratchathewi District

Rama VI Road

Bangkok 10400

THAILAND

Tel: +66 2 201 7027

Fax: +66 2 644 5431

Email: kasem@dss.go.th
Website: www.dss.go.th

APLAC
22 May 2006

ILAC
23 August 2006

Testing

Testing

National Standardization Council of
Thailand — Office of the National
Accreditation Council (NSC-ONAC),
THAILAND

Name changed from TLAS,
December 2008

Mrs Rachada | sarasenarak
Director of the Office of National
Accreditation Council

National Standardization Council of
Thailand — Office of the National
Accreditation Council

Thai Industrial Standards Institute
Building (T1SI)

Rama V1 Street, Rajthevi
Bangkok 10400

THAILAND

Tel: +662 202 3327

Fax: +662 354 3133

Email: thainac@tisi.go.th
Website: www.tisi.go.th

APLAC
25 October 2001

ILAC
3 November2001

Testing & Calibration

Testing & Calibration

Tunisian Accreditation Council,
TUNAC, TUNISIA

Mrs Dorsaf Zanger

General Director

Tunisian Accreditation Council

Rue 8451 N° 8 par larue Alain Savary,
Cité EL Khadhra 1003

TUNISIA

Tel : +216 1 71 806 431/ 71 806 916
Fax : 216 1 71 809 407

Email : tunac@planet.tn

ILAC
2 April 2008

Testing & Calibration

Turkish Accreditation Agency
(TURKAK),
TURKEY

Mr Emre Sezer

Acting Secretary General
Turkish Accreditation Agency
Esat Cad. No:41

06660 Kucukesat — Ankara
TURKEY

Tel: +90 312 410 8200

Fax: +90 312 419 8700

Email : uim@turkak.org.tr
Website: www.turkak.org.tr

EA
4 April 2006

ILAC
10 May 2006

Testing & Calibration

Testing & Calibration
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United Kingdom Accreditation Service | Mrs Lorraine Turner EA

(UKAS), UNITED KINGDOM Technical Manager 27 March 2000 Testing & Calibration
United Kingdom Accreditation Service
21-47, High Street ILAC

Feltham

Middlesex TW13 4UN

UNITED KINGDOM

Tel: +44 20 8917 8517

Fax: +44 20 8917 8500

E-mail: lorraine.turner@ukas.com
Website: www.ukas.com

2 November 2000

Testing & Calibration

American Association for Laboratory

Accreditation (A2LA),
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Mr Peter S Unger

American Association for Laboratory

Accreditation (A2LA)

5301 Buckeystown Pike, Suite 350

Frederick, MD 21704

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Tel: +1 301 644 3248 (General)

Fax: +1 301 662 2974

E-mail: punger@a2la.org
rrobinson@a2la

Website: www.a2la.org

Bi-latera
29 January 1996

APLAC
19 November 1997

ILAC
2 November 2000

Testing & Calibration

Testing & Calibration

Testing & Calibration

ANSI-ASQ National Accreditation Mr Keith Greenaway APLAC
Board doing business as ACLASS, Vice President 13 September 2006 Testing & Calibration
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ACLASS
500 Montgomery St, Suite 625 ILAC
Alexandria VA 22314 14 September 2006 Testing & Calibration
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Tel: +1 703 836 0025
Fax: +1 703 836 0040
Email: keith.greenaway@aclasscorp.com
info@aclasscorp.com
Website: www.aclasscorp.com
American Society of Crime Laboratory | Mr Ra ph Keaton ILAC
Directors/ Laboratory Accreditation Executive Director 7 April 2009 Testing

Board (ASCLD/LAB),
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

American Society of Crime Lab Directors
/ Laboratory Accreditation Board
(ASCLD/LAB)

139 J Technology Drive

Garner, North Carolina 27529

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Tel : +1919 773 2600

Fax : + 1919 773 2602

Email : rkeaton@ascld-lab.org

Website : www.ascld-lab.org
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International Accreditation Service, Mr Patrick McCullen APLAC
Inc. (IAS) -UNITED STATES OF Vice President 3 December 1999 Testing
AMERICA International Accreditation Service, Inc. 25 April 2005 Cadlibration
5360 Workman Mill Road
Whittier, California 90601 ILAC
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 2 November 2000 Testing
Tel: +1 562 699 0541 9 May 2005 Calibration
Fax: +1 562 699 8031
E-mail: info@iasonline.org
nlibby@iasonline.org
cramani @iasonline.org
Website: www.iasonline.org
Laboratory Accreditation Bureau R. Douglas Leonard Jr. APLAC
(L-A-B), Managing Director 6 December 2007 Testing & Calibration
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Laboratory Accreditation Bureau
11627 Coldwater Rd, Suite 101 ILAC
Fort Wayne, IN46845 6 December 2007 Testing & Calibration
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Tel : + 260 637 2705
Fax : + 260 637 2791
Email : dleonard@l-a-b.com
Website : www.|-a-b.com
National Voluntary Laboratory Ms Sally Bruce Bi-latera
Accreditation Programme (NVLAP), National Voluntary Laboratory 29 January 1996 Testing & Calibration
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Accreditation Program (NVLAP)
100 Bureau Drive, Stop 2140 APLAC

Gaithersburg, MD 20899-2140

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Tel: +1 301 975 4016

Fax: +1 301 926 2884

E-mail: sbruce@nist.gov
nvlapchief @nist.gov

Website: www.nist.gov/nviap

19 November 1997

ILAC
2 November 2000

Testing & Calibration

Testing & Calibration

Perry Johnson Laboratory
Accreditation, Inc. (PJLA),
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Ms Tracy Szerszen
President/Operations Manager
Perry Johnson Laboratory Accreditation,
Inc

26555 Evergreen Rd, Suite 1325
Southfield, Michigan 48076
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Tel: + 1877 369 5227

Fax : + 1248 213 0737

Email : Tszerszen@PJLabs.com
Website : www.pjlabs.com

APLAC
6 June 2008

ILAC
6 June 2008
21 May 2009

Testing

Testing
Cdlibration
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Bureau of Accreditation (BoA), Mr Vu Xuan Thuy APLAC
VIETNAM Director 26 October 2000 Testing & Calibration
Bureau of Accreditation
No. 8 Hoang Quoc Viet Street ILAC
Cau Giay District 2 November 2000 Testing & Calibration
Hanoi
VIETNAM
Tel: +84 47 911 552
Fax: +84 47 911 551
Email: vu-thuy@hn.vnn.vn
Website: www.boa.gov.vn

Updated from references :
a) APLAC PRO008, Issue 39, 03/09 b) EA-01/08, Jun 2009 c) ILAC MRA Signatories 47, 28 May 2009,
EA-1/05:2009 (24 July09) ILAC Members List, 19 Jun 09




